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Issue #6671 Date to re-check: Qr'or'\b’ 1

Request Date: 8/11/2017

Initial inspection date:

g~ 25- 217

Location:

VACANT LOT

Inspector:

A K

Parcel Number:; 824-304-030

Public:

Private: X

Owner Name: WISCONSIN CENTRAL LTD

Action (choose one): Completed by owner
Date owner contacted: 8"3«4“[

Owner Address: PO BOX 8100 DOWNTOWN STATION ,

Form of contact completed: ( Door hangeg? Phone
E-mail Address: E-mail Letter

Complaint: Call from citizen re: 90' ash tree a few feet off the property line behind 3104 Lindbergh Dr. The bottom of the tree is

rotted out &-is leaning toward the house. (Sandy)
Tree ID:
Tree ID:
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Private property owner to get 30 days from date of letter to comply,, Send stump letter?
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Return doorhanger or form to DPI within 21 days of Initial visit/action so notes can be recorded in Code & Contact. Return form again when issue complete.
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Sandx Ronski

From: Alvin Rehme

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 6:50 AM

To: Sandy Ronski

Ce: Abigail Reinke; Sue Reilly; Karen Dorow; Chad Scheinoha
Subject: 3104 Lindbergh Dr.

Code & Contact # 6671. We will need to send a letter to Wisconsin Central RR informing them
of a dangerous private tree located on RR property behind 3104 Lindbergh Dr. The tree { Ash
tree ) is extremely dangerous as it has severe basil rot and has a heavy lean toward a
garage/house @ 3104 Lindbergh. This tree should be removed as soon as possible. The tree
will be marked with pink flagging.

Al Rehme
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